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ADDENDUM 1 
 
 
 
PROJECT: 03-21-001 Financial Literacy Platform - Addendum 1 
BID / TIME DUE: April 9, 2021 @ 2:00 p.m. 
 
 
Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum on Authorization Form.  
 
 

QUESTIONS 
 
 

Location Within The RFP Question and Answer 
Page 7, Authorization  
1.(g) Fee Proposal 

Fee Proposal is listed among the required authorization forms to be 
returned with the Proposal. Is there a special form for us to 
complete? 
 
No special form. 

Page 8, Firm Information  
1.(f) Statement of whether there 
are any ongoing, pending, or 
potential legal actions against 
the firm. 

Is this exclusive to legal actions that threaten the viability of the 
business or directly related to the services to be provided under the 
RFP? 
 
Viability of the company 

Page 8, Experience  
4. Provide a minimum of three 
(3) education client references 
for similar services performed, 
preferably services performed 
for community colleges. --- Is 
this in addition to the 3 
references required for 
Authorization form e. 
References of Similar Work 
Performed? 

Is this in addition to the 3 references required for Authorization 
form e. References of Similar Work Performed (6 references total)? 
 
Three (3) references total, not six (6) 

Page 13, Certification  
9. When required by law, the 
bidder and all bidder’s 
subcontractors must participate 
in applicable apprenticeship 
and training programs approved 
by and registered with the 
United States Department of 
Labor’s Bureau of 

Does not apply - Can we disregard this item as it doesn’t apply to 
services requested in this solicitation? 
 
Yes, you can disregard. 
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Apprenticeship and Training as 
required by Illinois Public Act 
093-0642. 
Page 17, Appendix A – 
Insurance and Indemnity 
Requirements  
4. Property Insurance 
It is agreed that the Contractor 
shall purchase and maintain 
property insurance for its 
material left at the job site. 
Contractor waives all rights of 
subrogation against Owner for 
loss of, or damage to, 
Contractor's work, tools, 
machinery, equipment, materials 
or supplies. 

Does not apply - Can we disregard this item since we aren’t leaving 
any material on the jobsite? 
 
Yes, you can disregard. 

General Question How much do you have budgeted for this project? 
 
Budget information is not released by the college.  

General Question Are electronic DocuSign signatures allowed?  
 
Yes, they are allowed. 


